SABERLAX PARENT GROUP MEETING 4-10-19

Attendance: Amy and Tom Koetting, Linda Barnard, Scott and Tina Baumgardt, Rachel Boario, Jen Moen, Kris Marion, Mike Burroughs, Tammy Scholl.

Noted that March 2019 SaberLAX Minutes are posted on SaberLAX website. M. Burroughs motion to approve the Minutes. R. Boario second the motion. All approved Minutes of March 2019.

Budget Update by M. Burroughs. Discussed need for clarification of "school " account and "coach's activity" account at FHS. Discussed purchase of equipment backpacks purchased for Girls team. Need clarification on who will pay for those backpacks. SaberLAX has previously agreed to cover (approximately \$400) cost of additional uniforms (skirts and jerseys) needed for Girls team due to additional players. Athletic Director FHS agreed to pay \$500 towards the uniforms, however not the full cost.

COACHES NOTES:

Boys teams scheduled for overnight trip to Hudson this weekend (April 13/14) Games, hotel, bus, meals all arranged.

Mental Health Awareness workshop tentatively planned for May 16. Coach Diehl organizing Mental Health Awareness activities, possibly in conjunction with boys faculty night on May 9. More details to follow.

Special Game Nights:

Boys:

Youth Night - Friday 5/3 Stars and Stripes Honor Flight - Saturday 5/4 Faculty Night - Thursday 5/9 Parent Night - Tuesday 5/14 Senior Night - Monday 5/20 **Special Game Nights:**

Girls:

Youth Night -Friday 4/26 Faculty Night - Wednesday 5/8 Parent Night - Friday 5/17 Senior Night - Wednesday 5/22

These special game night designations will be added to Statwack schedules.

Superfan Shirts: Boys and Girls have ordered their respective Superfan shirts and they should be arriving soon to players.

Volunteer Needs:

Discussed volunteer opportunities available to parents. Parent Night : Baumgardt (Boys); Boario, Brockman (Girls) Youth Night: contact Angela Beadle to coordinate as she continues to be involved with Franklin Youth Lacrosse program. (Boys and Girls) Senior Night: Cozzens (Boys); Boario, Barnard (Girls) Varsity Poster: Baumgardt (Boys); Riestra (Girls) Discussed coordinating photo shoot, possible date 4/17?

National Anthem/ backup Announcer needed: Discussed need for singer or recording of National Anthem. Need back up game announcers for dates that primary game announcer unable to attend. Members to reach out to possible volunteers.

Banquet: Moen (Boys); Riestra (Girls) Possible Root River as venue with June 10 and 11 as possible dates. Boys and Girls will have separate banquets. J. Moen to contact Root River for pricing and availability. ANY parent willing to help out in any way is welcomed!!!!

Fundraising:

Root River Bowling Fundraiser held in March was a huge success! Thank you to all who participated and/or volunteered. Approximate profit \$4800.

"Tervis" Tumbler sales- Jen Moen coordinator. Sale will run for two weeks at end of April. Players will solicit pre-orders for these "Franklin" Tumblers with delivery beginning May. Gym Treasures is vendor as they are also our spiritwear provider.

7th /8th Grade State Tournament. Waiting for confirmation that FHS will host the Tournament June 15 and 16, 2019. If so, SaberLAX will have fundraising opportunities (such as concessions, T shirts) and will need many volunteers.

Stars and Stripes Honor Flight:

May 4, 2019 Play day at FHS with youth games in morning, Boys games in afternoon, and possible Girls game in evening. Veterans free admission to attend games and honored at the games.

Traveling SSHF Art Show at FHS Saber Center from April 20-May 11. Volunteers from Boys team will set up Art Show on April 20. Public welcome to view Art Show.

SSHF- The Movie will be Sunday, May 5, 2019 at 6:00 PM at Saber Center. Free admission, donations welcomed. Open to the public.

Other:

Discussed possibility of Group Me App for parents to connect with one another. Overwhelming "NO" as there is already one universal mode of communication for Boys and Girls teams (Statwack).

Discussed Board positions which will be open after this season. President, Treasurer, and Secretary. Board positions are for two year terms. Anyone interested should contact a SaberLAX Board member.

Next SaberLAX meeting scheduled for Wednesday, May 8, 2019 at 6:30 at FHS Library.

Minutes submitted by Tammy Scholl, April 11, 2019.

Will be posted on SaberLAX website: saberslax.weebly.com.